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610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen

From: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 3:47 PM
To: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen
Cc: 941 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud; 942 - Muhamed Muhamed Muhamed Khalifa; 620 - Elias 

G. Younes
Subject: FW: ticket 6219  
Attachments: ticket 6219.pdf

Dear Mr.Russel  
 
AX  System: 
Company:  Daffah- Retail  
 
Please  fixed the problem in Ticket no.6219   
 
Thanks 
 
 
Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 
Chief Accountant 
Daffah Company 
2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 
 
T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 410 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 501188957 
E :  410@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: 942 - Muhamed Muhamed Muhamed Khalifa  
Sent: Saturday, January 23, 2021 3:35 PM 
To: 410 - Mohammed A. Hameed 
Cc: 610 - Russel M. Kamarudeen; 411 - Syed A. Aleem; 941 - Hamdi N. Mahmoud 
Subject: ticket 6219  
 
transaction for pos not show in payment journal but amount show in not posted   
 
 
in payment journal we make pos 19 transaction and we make validate and we check now for transaction not show in 
payment journal but amount show in not posted please check for this problem to be able to  complete sales basket 
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Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
ticket 6219 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 


